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‘v, J. D, Ramey

vew Mexico (Cil Conservation Commission
P, 0O, Box 1980

lobbs, New !l'exico 88240

Gentlemen:

Subject: Gas Connection - Farney A-5 Yell No. 2,
Unit I, Section 5, T-23S5, n-36E, Lea County, New Yexico

Phillips Petroleum Company has been contacted
to reconnect a gas catherine line to the battery serving
this well. They have advised tuat they will test the
well and check the line sometime during the week ending
March 6, 1971. You will be notified immediately when
Phillips concludes their testing and installs a reter run.,

We are still conductine tests on the well and
apolosize for allowing it to produce without a gas pur-
chaser as set out under provisions of the No-Flare Order.

Yours very truly,

T T

a, C, Janieson
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